From: Sierra Park Services

To: Sierra Park Services

Subject: PG&E Wildfire Safety Project - Notice

Date: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 10:21:17 PM
Attachments: Sierra Park PG&E Notice.pdf

Hello,

We provided information regarding PG&E's Wildfire Safety Project in September. We have
received an official notice from PG&E and wanted to forward that to all of you.

If you have any questions there is a phone number and an email address provided within the
notice.

Thanks
Wanda Lenhardt
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Pacific Gas and
Electric Company®

Urgent Wildfire Safety Work:

October 5, 2018 For the safety of your community,
we are conducting essential
vegetation and safety inspections

217361 on Or near your property.

SIERRA PARK WATER INC

14570 MONO WAY STE G

C/O CARLSON, HAFF & ASSOCIATES
SONORA CA 95370-8997

RE: Urgent Wildfire Safety Work on or Near Your Properties in Extreme Fire-Threat Areas
Dear Valued Customer:
As you may know, this year’s wildfire season has been one of the worst on record —and it is not over yet.

We have experienced more devastating and deadly wildfires, including the state’s largest wildfire
ever. Already, more than 1.4 million acres have burned and more than 1,000 homes have been lost. In
fact, according to CAL FIRE, the wildfire risk is increasing at an alarming pace, with 2018 wildfire activity
on frack to exceed 2017 both in number and size.

In response to the recent and dramatically increasing wildfire threat, and to help keep you and your
community safe, PG&E is taking immediate action. As part of this effort, PG&E is conducting
inspections and urgent wildfire safety work in extreme fire-threat areas to help further reduce the risk of
wildfires. To learn which of your properties are located in an extreme fire-threat (or “Tier 3") area, please see
the California Public Utilities Commission’s High Fire-Threat District map at cpuc.ca.gov/FireThreatMaps.

What you can expect
We want our customers to be completely informed about these important and essential wildfire safety
actions. Important details you should know include:

e Qur safety inspectors will be in your area, including on or near your property to determine
what vegetation work may be needed.

¢ In the interest of safety, we will be creating 12 feet of clearance between power lines and trees,
including overhanging branches or limbs. This work is critical in helping reduce the risk of
vegetation coming into contact with lines.

e To better protect you and your community, it may also be necessary for us to trim or remove dead
or dying trees, or certain species of trees, that may be farther than 12 feet away and are at
increased risk of falling into the lines.

¢ We will mark any trees that need to be addressed and contact you. If we can't get in touch
with you, we will leave a door hanger that identifies the work to be performed with a phone
number that you can call with any questions or to coordinate access issues.

e Please know that there will be no direct cost to you for this safety work. We plan to begin wood
debris removal within a few weeks after completion of the safety work, unless you notify us
that you would like to keep it.

= If you have any questions, you can call us at 1-877-295-4948 or email us at
wildfiresafety@pge.com.

Working together to reduce the risk of wildfires

You can also help reduce the risk of future wildfires by maintaining defensible space around your
business and property. Regularly trim bushes and trees, remove any dry or dead vegetation, and be sure
there is safe space between all trees and plants. Visit readyforwildfire.org to learn more.

We look forward to working together to help improve safety and reduce the threat of wildfires.
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